Wednesday, August 6, 2008 9:50 AM

Subject: Afilias Abusive Use Policy

Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2008 9:49 AM

From: Patrick Jones <patrick.jones@icann.org>

To: Scott Hemphill <shemphill@afilias.info>

Cc: Craig Schwartz <craig.schwartz@icann.org>, Kurt Pritz <kurt.pritz@icann.org>

VIA EMAIL

Scott Hemphill

General Counsel

Afilias Limited

Office 110

52, Broomhill Road, Tallaght
Dublin

24, IRELAND

Email: shemphill@afilias.info

Re: Proposal #2008007, Abusive Use Policy
Dear Scott,

ICANN previously conducted a thorough review of the proposed Abusive Use Policy. On 18
July 2008, Afilias was advised by letter that ICANN’s preliminary determination did not
identify any significant competition or security and stability issues. A review of the amended
policy also did not identify any significant competition or security and stability issues. The
amendment to the Abusive Use Policy provided by Afilias on 31 July does not require a
change to the .INFO Registry Registrar Agreement. Afilias may implement the Abusive Use
Policy as amended on 31 July 2008.

Patrick

Patrick L. Jones

Registry Liaison Manager &

Coordinator, ICANN Nominating Committee

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names & Numbers
4676 Admiralty Way, Suite 330

Marina del Rey, CA 90292

Tel: +1 310 301 3861

Fax: +1 310 823 8649

patrick.jones@icann.org
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